
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org] 
1/17/2019 10:49:52 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell 
[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Artie Fields [afields@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Kathy Ares [kares@cityofinglewood.org]; Melanie McDade Dickens 
[mmcdade@cityofinglewood.org]; Tunisia Johnson [tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org]; James Butts 
Libutts@cityofinglewood.org]; David L. Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; 
Sharon Koike [skoike@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 
GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; 
mjb@coblentzlaw.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Brian Boxer 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; 
Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 
catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; david@stoneplanningllc.com; joe@stoneplanningllc.com; tvia@coblentzlaw.com 
Evangeline lane [elane@cityofinglewood.org]; Phoebe Allen [psims@cityofinglewood.org]; Tom Gaul 
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com] 

IBEC Event Analysis 
Conference Call Info Below 

1/17/201911:15:00AM 
1/17 /2019 12:15:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

*This meeting has been revised to be conference call only. 

Please note conference line number: 

Toll Free: 

Access code :-

Host:-


